

Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection MTU-019

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 02, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 <u>copper@mtu.edu</u> URL: <u>http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biography	4
Collection Scope and Content Summary	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	6
Library Staff	6
Internal Committees and Meetings	6
Employment	9
Physical Plant	10
Furnishings and Decorations	11
Building	11
Library Collections and Services	14
Collection Materials	14
Cataloging and Library Services	17
Library Administration	18
Statistics, Reports, and Surveys	19
Finances, Budget, and Grants	22
Correspondence and Memoranda	24
Newsletters	25
Strategic Planning and Goals	26
Projects and Events	27
Individual and Donor Files	28
University Departments and Organizations	29
Student Affairs and Organizations	29
Academic Affairs and University Administration	30
Faculty and Staff Groups and Issues	34
Local Community and Peer Institutions	37

.....

Summary Information

Repository:	Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections
Title:	Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection
ID:	MTU-019
Date [inclusive]:	1918-2007
Physical Description:	34.52 Cubic Feet 42 manuscript boxes
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	English
Mixed Materials [box]:	1-3
Mixed Materials [box]:	4-24
Mixed Materials [box]:	25-31
Mixed Materials [box]:	32-34
Mixed Materials [box]:	35-36
Mixed Materials [box]:	37-39
Mixed Materials [box]:	40-41
Mixed Materials [box]:	42
Abstract:	Collection, 1918-2007, of material from and about the J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library at Michigan Technological University in Houghton, Michigan.

Preferred Citation

MTU-019, Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection, Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections, Houghton, Michigan.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biography

The library at Michigan Technological University was built in 1966 and renamed in 1988 to honor Michigan Technological University's fifth president, J.R. Van Pelt. The Van Pelt Library contains 80,000 square feet and houses a substantial proportion of the university's print collection, as well as staff offices. The John and Ruanne Opie Library addition, dedicated in 2005, adds 54,000 square feet of student space, including a towering study area of more than 13,400 square feet. The library is a model of the integration of electronic services with traditional resources, providing public computers, high speed wireless internet access throughout the building, a digital studio, 3D printers, and a host of other advanced technologies alongside an ever-expanding monograph and serial collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Scope and Content Summary

Collection, 1918-2007, of material from and about the J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library at Michigan Technological University in Houghton, Michigan. Includes papers of former directors and employees of the Library, as well as annual reports, minutes, agendas, correspondence, financial records, newsletters, reports, building specifications, employee photographs, and information about acquisitions and holdings.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 copper@mtu.edu URL: <u>http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/</u>

Access

Available for use in the Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections.

Conditions Governing Use

Various copying restrictions apply. Guidelines are available from Michigan Technological University Archives & Copper Country Historical Collections.

Processing History

Elizabeth Russell, 9/1/2011, Emily Riippa, 12/13/2016 and Allison Neely, 3/06/2019

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Personal papers
- Houghton (Mich.)
- Science and technology libraries -- Michigan -- Houghton
- Academic library directors -- Michigan -- Houghton
- Financial records
- Correspondence
- Agendas (Administrative records)
- Minutes
- Photographs
- Newsletters
- Reports
- Naming ceremonies

Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection MTU-019

- Committees
- Academic libraries -- Michigan -- Houghton
- Krenitsky, Michael V.
- Johnson, Phyllis
- Patterson, Robert D.
- Spence, Theresa S. (Theresa Sanderson)
- Gibson, Madeleine
- Michigan Technological University. Alumni Association
- Michigan Technological University. J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Jennifer Ashby Forestry, 1999	box 30	folder 9

Library Staff

Internal Committees and Meetings

8		
Title/Description	Instances	
Group (var) Library, 1999	box 30	folder 40
Deans Council, 2004	box 1	folder 2
Deans Council, 2005	box 1	folder 3
Deans Council, 2006	box 1	folder 4
Deans Council, 2007	box 1	folder 5
Deans Council, 2008	box 1	folder 6
Library Program Prospectus Committee, 1997-1998	box 2	folder 7
CILIT/Library Program Planning Committee 1/3, 1999-2001	box 2	folder 29
CILIT/Library Program Planning Committee 2/3, 1998-1999	box 2	folder 30
CILIT/Library Program Planning Committee 3/3, 1999-2000	box 2	folder 31
Staff Orientation Manual Committee, 1989-1990	box 5	folder 17
Intern'l Joint Commission. Great Lakes Basin Collection, 1974-1986	box 5	folder 19
IBM PreProposal (committee), 1986	box 5	folder 22
Computer Executive Committee, 1992-1998	box 5	folder 31
Preservation Committee 1/3, 1990-1993	box 6	folder 6
Preservation Committee 2/3, 1990-1991	box 6	folder 7

Preservation Committee 3/3, 1989-1990	box 6	folder 8
Restructuring Committee, 1989-1991	box 6	folder 10
COLD Document Delivery Com, 1984-1992	box 6	folder 18
Library Journal Strategy Subcomm. Univ Library Committee, 1993	box 7	folder 35
Staff Retreat, 1997	box 7	folder 43
BA376 Organizational Behavior Group Project, 1999	box 8	folder 12
Staff Meetings Professional and Supervisory, 1981-1987	box 8	folder 25
Staff Meetings General Staff Meetings, 1981-1992	box 8	folder 27
MTU Faculty/ Administrative Committees, 1986-1987	box 9	folder 1
Technical Services Meetings, 1981-1986	box 9	folder 2
Academic Council Notes and Meeting Agendas and Reports, 1986-1988	box 9	folder 3
Staff Meetings Misc., 1972-1981	box 9	folder 4
Staff Meetings Public Service 1/2, 1983-1988	box 9	folder 5
Staff Meetings Public Service 2/2, 1981-1983	box 9	folder 6
Professional/Supervisory Staff Meetings Notices, Agendas, and Meeting Minutes, 1981-1984	box 9	folder 10
Library General Staff Meeting Minutes, 1981-1986	box 9	folder 16
Deans/Directors Agenda 1/3, 1993	box 9	folder 18
Deans/Directors Agenda 2/3, 1993-1994	box 9	folder 19
Deans/Directors Agenda 3/3, 1994	box 9	folder 20
Advisory Computer Committee Michigan Tech, 1968-1989	box 9	folder 24
Library Centennial Committee, 1983-1987	box 9	folder 27
Michigan Collection Policy Committee, 1979-1980	box 9	folder 29
Library Discussion Group Minutes, 1989-1990	box 10	folder 16
Library Forum Minutes, 1992	box 10	folder 17
Library Forum Minutes, 1993	box 10	folder 18
Library Forum Minutes, 1994	box 10	folder 19
Library Professional and Supervisory Staff Meeting Minutes, 1981	box 17	folder 3
Library Staff Meeting, 1981-1982	box 17	folder 7
Faculty Library Committee Minutes, 1962-1980	box 17	folder 21
Faculty Library Committee General Correspondence, 1962-1978	box 17	folder 22

Libraries Visited by Library Committee 1/2, 1959	box 21	folder 6
Libraries Visited by Library Committee 2/2, 1959	box 21	folder 7
Library Committee Meeting Minutes Vol. I, 1929-1940	box 21	folder 13
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. II, 1941-1942	box 21	folder 14
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. III, 1942-1943	box 21	folder 15
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. IV, 1943-1945	box 21	folder 16
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. V, 1945-1946	box 21	folder 17
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. VI, 1947-1948	box 21	folder 18
Faculty Library Committee Minutes Vol. VII, 1948-1950	box 21	folder 19
Faculty Library Committee Meeting Minutes, 1959-1961	box 21	folder 20
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1975	box 24	folder 20
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1979	box 24	folder 21
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1981	box 24	folder 22
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1982	box 24	folder 23
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1983	box 24	folder 24
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1984	box 24	folder 25
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1985	box 24	folder 26
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1986	box 24	folder 27
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1987	box 24	folder 28
Public Service Division Meeting Minutes, 1988	box 24	folder 29
Technical Services Division Minutes, 1982-1986	box 24	folder 30
Bibliographic Instruction Committee, 1983	box 24	folder 39
Library Centennial Comm., 1983-1986	box 25	folder 15
Meetings Director, 1967-1985	box 25	folder 20
Meetings Professional Staff, 1979-1984	box 25	folder 21
Meetings Staff, 1981-1985	box 25	folder 22
Class and Room Scheduling Committee, 1966-1968	box 25	folder 39
Discard Committee, 1982	box 25	folder 40
Archives Council, 1981	box 26	folder 31
Arch. Advisory Comm., 1978-1979	box 26	folder 34
AdHoc Bookstore Committee, 1981-1982	box 28	folder 35
Staff Group Library, 1999	box 30	folder 43

Library: Public Service Meetings and Reports, 1985-1986	box 32	folder 1
Library: Public Service Meetings and Reports, 1986-1987	box 32	folder 2
Library: Meetings Public Service, 1983-1984	box 32	folder 3
Library: Meetings, Public Service, 1984-1985	box 32	folder 4
Lib: Meetings, Pub. Service, 1981-1983	box 32	folder 5
Public Service Division Meetings, 1982-1983	box 32	folder 6
University Goals for Student Population, 1991	box 32	folder 15
Library Committee Planning for 2005, 1983-1984	box 33	folder 1
Library Committee Filing, 1982	box 33	folder 2
Library Committees, Staff Association, 1985-1986	box 33	folder 3
Library Meetings, 1979-1981	box 33	folder 4
Library Meetings, 1981-1984	box 33	folder 5
Library Gen Meetings, 1981-1982	box 33	folder 6
Library Gen Meetings, 1982-1983	box 33	folder 7
Communication Meeting Minutes, 1990	box 33	folder 11
Communication Meeting Minutes, 1991	box 33	folder 12
Communication Meeting Minutes, 1992	box 33	folder 13
Communication Meeting Minutes, 1993	box 33	folder 14
Communication Meeting Minutes, 1994	box 33	folder 15
Library Committee on Restructuring, 1990-1991	box 33	folder 16
Library Committees, Preservation, Disaster, 1983-1990	box 33	folder 23
Preservation Committee Topics, 1986-1989	box 33	folder 31
Employment		
Title/Description	Instances	
Retreat, 2007	box 1	folder 10
Job Descriptions, 1986-2004	box 1	folder 19
Library Director Search, 1989	box 5	folder 9
Library Tenure, Promotion & Rank for MTU Librarians, 1980-1994	box 6	folder 3
Library Organization Charts, 1969-1996	box 7	folder 18
Library Personnel, 1993-1997	box 7	folder 19
Staff Unionization Information Updates, 1993	box 9	folder 22

Affirmative Action Recruiting Manual, 1973box 11folder 12Labor Union MTU, 1965box 16folder 28Affirmative Action, 1973box 17folder 20Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955box 18folder 30NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945box 20folder 19Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 26folder 18Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Specialbox 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31University Archivist, 1977-1978box 28folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-	Employees Names and Addresses, 1963-1966	box 10	folder 2
Labor Union MTU, 1965box 16folder 28Affirmative Action, 1973box 17folder 20Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955box 18folder 30NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945box 20folder 19Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 26folder 18Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Specialbox 26folder 29Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-19	Inservice Training Student Assistants, 1963-1970	box 11	folder 5
Affirmative Action, 1973box 17folder 20Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955box 18folder 30NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945box 20folder 19Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1983-1985box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 20Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 24Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1 <td>Affirmative Action Recruiting Manual, 1973</td> <td>box 11</td> <td>folder 12</td>	Affirmative Action Recruiting Manual, 1973	box 11	folder 12
Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955box 18folder 30NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945box 20folder 19Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL, Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 24Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990b	Labor Union MTU, 1965	box 16	folder 28
NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945box 20folder 19Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	Affirmative Action, 1973	box 17	folder 20
Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985box 24folder 40ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 20Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990 <td>Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955</td> <td>box 18</td> <td>folder 30</td>	Office Employees Organization, 1950-1955	box 18	folder 30
ILL. Clerk, 1985box 25folder 12Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1 <tr <tr="">Library Employe</tr>	NYA Assistants/ WPA workers, 1935-1945	box 20	folder 19
Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981box 25folder 30Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 33Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 37University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees	Bibliographic Instruction Librarian, 1985	box 24	folder 40
Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985box 25folder 34Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Empl	ILL. Clerk, 1985	box 25	folder 12
Reference Associates, 1981-1986box 26folder 18R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1 <tr< td=""><td>Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981</td><td>box 25</td><td>folder 30</td></tr<>	Public Service Division Reorganization, 1981	box 25	folder 30
R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985box 26folder 19Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 31Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Staff Recommendations, 1983-1985	box 25	folder 34
Student Assistants Handbook, 1962box 26folder 20Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Reference Associates, 1981-1986	box 26	folder 18
Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984box 26folder 24Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	R.A.'s Justification, Full Time, 1985	box 26	folder 19
Archives Student Assistant Guide; MTU Three Special Collections, 1983-1985box 26folder 29Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Student Assistants Handbook, 1962	box 26	folder 20
Collections, 1983-1985Archives Cataloger, 1984box 26folder 33University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Technical Services Reorganization, 1981-1984	box 26	folder 24
University Archivist, 1977-1978box 26folder 37Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	-	box 26	folder 29
Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undatedbox 27folder 31Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Archives Cataloger, 1984	box 26	folder 33
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 1Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	University Archivist, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 37
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 2Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Training Problems in the Michigan Tech Library, undated	box 27	folder 31
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 3Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 28	folder 1
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 4Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 28	folder 2
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 28folder 5Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 28	folder 3
Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990box 29folder 1Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999box 30folder 29	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 28	folder 4
Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999 box 30 folder 29	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 28	folder 5
	Library Employees Photos (From Exhibit), 1989-1990	box 29	folder 1
Promotion for Librarians, 1991 box 32 folder 11	Undergrad Library Staff Various, 1999	box 30	folder 29
	Promotion for Librarians, 1991	box 32	folder 11

Physical Plant

Furnishings and Decorations

rurmsnings and Decorations		
Title/Description	Instances	
Movable Shelving Archives, undated	box 2	folder 25
Modular Furniture, 2001-2004	box 3	folder 3
Public Area Furniture, 2004-2005	box 3	folder 4
Furniture, 2002-2005	box 3	folder 5
Shelving/Space Saving Systems, 2003	box 3	folder 6
Furnishings, 2003	box 3	folder 24
Furnishings and Equipment List, 2003	box 4	folder 5
Globe (Placed in Storage), 1987	box 5	folder 24
Globe, 1969-1997	box 5	folder 25
Library Book Drops, 1991	box 7	folder 12
New Library Building Furniture Schedule, 1966	box 10	folder 5
New Library Building Furniture Schedule, 1966	box 10	folder 6
New Library Building Furniture Schedule, 1966	box 10	folder 9
Building Items, 1962-1964	box 15	folder 5
Specifications (Interior Furnishings), 1966	box 18	folder 21
Paintings in the Library, 1962	box 18	folder 29
Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annex Mold, 1996	box 1	folder 1
Library Building Description, circa 1965	box 2	folder 1
Library Building Committee, 1990-1994	box 2	folder 3
Library Addition Capital Campaign and Planning, 1990-1998	box 2	folder 4
Library Capital Campaign and Planning, 1990-1998	box 2	folder 5
Library Addition Capital Campaign and Planning, 1990-1998	box 2	folder 6
Library Building Consultant Search, 1998	box 2	folder 8
Proposal for Michigan Technological University Library by Aaron Cohen Associates LTD, 1999	box 2	folder 10
Move to Addition, 2001-2004	box 2	folder 19
Floor Plans, 1989-1997	box 2	folder 20
Library Space Use and Planning, 1999-2004	box 2	folder 21

Staff Space Considerations, 1999	box 2	folder 22
Construction, 2003	box 2	folder 24
CILIT Design Presentations, 2002	box 2	folder 26
Program Statement and Facility Description CILIT Draft, 2000	box 3	folder 1
CILIT Budget and Costs, 2000-2004	box 2	folder 28
CILIT Program Prospectus, 2001	box 3	folder 2
The New Construction Misc., 2003-2004	box 3	folder 10
Smith Group, 2001-2002	box 3	folder 13
MTU CILIT Design Workshop #1 - Smith Group, 2002	box 3	folder 14
CILIT Plans Drawings, 2002-2003	box 3	folder 16
CILIT Architectural Drawings, undated	box 3	folder 17
Smith Group Design Plans, 2002	box 3	folder 18
CILIT Timelines, 2002-2004	box 3	folder 21
Drawings/Room Lists, 2001-2002	box 3	folder 19
State Budget Appropriation for CILIT, 1998-2001	box 3	folder 22
Security, 2002	box 3	folder 25
Facilities Mgmt Constr. Standards, 2001	box 3	folder 28
Net and Gross Area, 2003	box 4	folder 2
Building Capacity, 2003	box 4	folder 3
Specifications, 2003	box 4	folder 4
Design and Construction Schedule, 2003	box 4	folder 7
Drawings for CILIT, 2003	box 4	folder 10
Facilities Management, 1989	box 5	folder 11
Annex, 1990	box 6	folder 24
Library Building Rearrangement, 1980	box 7	folder 13
Library Security System, 1993	box 7	folder 41
Library Archives Remodeling Room 301, 1982	box 9	folder 15
New Library Building, 1960s	box 9	folder 17
New Library Bldg, 1963-1966	box 10	folder 3
New Library Building Landscape Work, 1967	box 10	folder 4
New Library Building Specifications Equipment, 1965	box 10	folder 7
New Library Building Specifications, 1965	box 10	folder 8

New Library Building, 1966-1967	box 10	folder 10
New Library Building Blueprints, 1967	box 10	folder 11
New Library Building, 1967	box 10	folder 12
Library Pictures MTU, 1975	box 12	folder 21
New Library Building Need and Planning, 1959	box 18	folder 1
New Library Spaces (Old and New Building), 1959	box 18	folder 2
Correspondence re. Library Footage (New Building), 1961	box 18	folder 3
Prospectus for a Library Building at MCMT, 1963	box 18	folder 6
New Building Planning Objectors Architects, 1959-1960	box 18	folder 7
New Library Building Prospectus (includes notations and edits), 1963	box 18	folder 8
New Library Building, 1962-1965	box 18	folder 9
New Library Building Blueprints/Drawings, 1964	box 18	folder 16
Specifications (Landscape Work), 1966	box 18	folder 18
New Library Building Planning, 1960s	box 18	folder 19
Library Building (Arch. Progress, 1964-1966	box 18	folder 20
Library Building Specifications Electrical Trades, 1964	box 19	folder 6
Library Building Specifications Electrical Trade, 1964	box 19	folder 7
Library Building Specifications Electrical Elevator, 1964	box 19	folder 8
Library Building Specifications Mechanical Trades, 1964	box 19	folder 9
Library Building General Building Work Specifications, 1964	box 19	folder 10
Specifications General Building Work (New Library), 1964	box 19	folder 11
New Building Specifications Addendums, 1964	box 19	folder 12
Planning Committee (New Library Building), 1952-1954	box 21	folder 4
New Library Building, 1958-1962	box 21	folder 5
New Library Building Other Library Buildings 1/2, 1949-1959	box 21	folder 8
New Library Building Other Library Buildings 2/2, 1949-1959	box 21	folder 9
Building Plans, 1966	box 24	folder 34
Prospectus for a Library Building at MCMT, 1963	box 24	folder 35
Slides Views of the Library, 1960s	box 27	folder 28

Library Collections and Services

Collection Materials

tle/Description	Instances	
Journal Cancellations, 1998	box 1	folder 14
Environmental Conditions for Exhibition Library and Archival Materials, 2001	box 2	folder 23
Storage and Shelving Interim and Final Book Move, 2003-2005	box 3	folder 7
Govt Docs Move, 2003	box 3	folder 8
The Move, 2003-2004	box 3	folder 9
Library Print Collection, undated	box 5	folder 8
State Archives Depository Agreement, 1967	box 5	folder 18
Insurance Library Collections, 1985-1990	box 7	folder 33
Journal/Serial Cuts, 1986-1987	box 7	folder 36
Library Special Collections Archives, Documents, Maps, 1983	box 7	folder 42
Library Moving Plans, 1966	box 9	folder 28
Instructions for Handling Certain Library Operations and Procedures, 1973	box 10	folder 20
Gifts Large Collections: A-G, 1935-1977	box 11	folder 14
Gifts Large Collections: H-O, 1935-1973	box 11	folder 15
Gifts Large Collections: P-Z, 1935-1976	box 11	folder 16
AB (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1957-1980	box 11	folder 17
C-D (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1940-1967	box 11	folder 18
Gift of Journals from Champion Paper Co. via Miami University, 1975-1976	box 11	folder 19
E-F (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1941-1974	box 11	folder 20
G-H (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1947-1981	box 11	folder 21
I-J (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1937-1974	box 12	folder 2
K-L (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1946-1985	box 12	folder 4
M (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1938-1979	box 12	folder 5
N (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1937-1975	box 12	folder 6
O-P (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1941-1978	box 12	folder 8
Q-R (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1942-1982	box 12	folder 9

Steketee/Reitsma Bequest, 1980	box 12	folder 11
U-V (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1944-1981	box 12	folder 12
W-X-Y-Z (book/journal acquisitions/gifts), 1943-1974	box 12	folder 13
The James Boyd Collection, undated	box 12	folder 15
Robbe Collection, 1967-1972	box 12	folder 19
Gifts Contents Lists, 1971-1972	box 12	folder 30
Want Lists (active) Serials, 1968	box 12	folder 57
Social Sciences (archeology, anthropology) Periodicals, 1979	box 12	folder 59
University Publications, 1980	box 12	folder 61
Motteler (Computer Periodicals), 1977-1978	box 12	folder 65
Biology Periodicals, 1977	box 13	folder 2
Math (Periodicals), 1976	box 13	folder 4
Social Sciences Periodicals, 1977	box 13	folder 5
Physics Dept. Periodicals, 1977	box 13	folder 8
Metallurgy Journals, 1976-1978	box 13	folder 11
Serial Holdings List, 1977	box 13	folder 14
Teacher Education Periodicals, 1969	box 13	folder 18
Teacher Education, 1968-1970	box 13	folder 19
Roman Collection, 1979	box 13	folder 20
Gifts Policy etc., 1966-1967	box 13	folder 22
Scott Turner Collection, 1972	box 13	folder 28
Materials on Microfilm, undated	box 14	folder 3
Library Move, 1966-1968	box 15	folder 3
Serials, 1938-1942	box 15	folder 24
MCM&T Library Annex Holdings, 1961	box 17	folder 30
Periodicals, 1960-1961	box 18	folder 12
Library Move Instructions, 1966	box 18	folder 14
New Books Placed in Circulation, 1954-1960	box 18	folder 22
Standing Orders, 1972-1973	box 18	folder 23
Moving, 1962-1966	box 18	folder 25
Moving to New Library Instructions, 1966	box 18	folder 26
New Acquisitions, 1965-1966	box 18	folder 28

Moving the MTU Book Collection by Richard Barron, 1966	box 18	folder 39
Moving the MTU Book Collection by Lawrence Bone, 1966	box 18	folder 40
Book Orders, 1956-1958	box 19	folder 2
Library Book Order, 1956	box 19	folder 4
The Jewish Chautauqua Society Collection Correspondence, 1946-1948	box 19	folder 5
Serials Notes on Locks, Wants, Duplicates, 1935-1960	box 20	folder 11
Sault Branch List of Books Sent from Houghton Campus, 1949-1956	box 20	folder 12
Recommended List of Basic Engineering Periodicals, 1951-1953	box 20	folder 17
Inventory of Books Purchased from Mary S. Bavey Estate, 1951	box 20	folder 18
Periodicals Sorted by Course, 1943-1950	box 22	folder 8
Library Purchase and Serial Records, 1935-1959	box 22	folder 9
Sault Branch Library Records, 1948-1956	box 22	folder 15
Sale of John N Wright books by alpha phi omega, 1960-1961	box 22	folder 16
Carnegie Research Collection, 1938-1962	box 22	folder 17
New Library Building Move, 1966	box 24	folder 32
New Building Stacks, Moving, 1962-1966	box 24	folder 36
Box Selection Policy & Procedures, 1983	box 24	folder 41
Collection Building Dr. Whitten recommendation, 1984	box 24	folder 45
Ground Floor Rearrangement (docs and maps), 1983	box 25	folder 11
Government Documents Dept., 1966-1987	box 25	folder 3
Library/Archives Inventory, 1963-1970s	box 25	folder 18
Audiovisual Non Print Media, 1966-1973	box 25	folder 38
Lake Superior Bibliography, 1975-1978	box 26	folder 7
Maps, 1967-1984	box 26	folder 12
Theses and Dissertations, 1928-1975	box 26	folder 27
Archives Current Notes, 1978-1986	box 26	folder 30
Archives, 1979-1984	box 26	folder 32
	00A 20	
Michigan Collection Policy, 1980-1987	box 26	folder 43
Michigan Collection Policy, 1980-1987 Michigan State Archives Local Records Inventory, 1974-1978		

Native Copper Times, 1971-1973	box 27	folder 2
Newspapers, 1965-1988	box 27	folder 3
Newspapers Michigan Ethnic Press Survey, 1973-1976	box 27	folder 4
Newspapers M.S. Library, 1967-1981	box 27	folder 5
Ontonagon Herald, 1971-1975	box 27	folder 6
Related Reference Works in Science and Technology, 1960	box 27	folder 25
Bibliography of Reference Works for Engineering Research, 1959	box 27	folder 26
Government Docs Guest Book, 1986	box 27	folder 27
Electronic Media, 1999	box 30	folder 67
Calumet Posten, 1982	box 32	folder 34
Republic Church Records, 1990	box 32	folder 59
Newspapers, 1991-1992	box 32	folder 61
UP Newspaper Project, 1992	box 33	folder 9
		folder 22
Book Sale, 1990 Cataloging and Library Services	box 33	
Cataloging and Library Services		
Cataloging and Library Services	box 33 Instances box 1	folder 16
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description	Instances	
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004	Instances box 1	folder 16
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005	Instances box 1 box 3	folder 16 folder 23
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986 Notis, 1987	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 5 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 33
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986 Notis, 1987 Notis, 1988	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 5 box 5 box 5 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986 Notis, 1987 Notis, 1988 Notis, 1989-1990	Instancesbox 1box 3box 5box 5box 5box 5box 5box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35
Cataloging and Library Servicesitle/DescriptionILL, 2002-2004Professional Services, 2001-2005(Great) Barcoding Project, 1987Notis, 1986Notis, 1987Notis, 1988Notis, 1989-1990Notis Horizon, 1993-1996	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986 Notis, 1987 Notis, 1988 Notis, 1989-1990 Notis Horizon, 1993-1994	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37
Cataloging and Library Services itle/Description ILL, 2002-2004 Professional Services, 2001-2005 (Great) Barcoding Project, 1987 Notis, 1986 Notis, 1987 Notis, 1987 Notis, 1988 Notis, 1989-1990 Notis Horizon, 1993-1996 Notis Horizon, 1993-1994 Interlibrary Loan Service, 1972-1992	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 7	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 34
Cataloging and Library Servicesitle/DescriptionILL, 2002-2004Professional Services, 2001-2005(Great) Barcoding Project, 1987Notis, 1986Notis, 1987Notis, 1988Notis, 1989-1990Notis Horizon, 1993-1996Notis Horizon, 1993-1994Interlibrary Loan Service, 1972-1992Reports, Catalog Code, 1934-1937	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 7 box 8	folder 16 folder 23 folder 3 folder 32 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 34 folder 13
Cataloging and Library Servicesitle/DescriptionILL, 2002-2004Professional Services, 2001-2005(Great) Barcoding Project, 1987Notis, 1986Notis, 1987Notis, 1987Notis, 1989-1990Notis Horizon, 1993-1996Notis Horizon, 1993-1994Interlibrary Loan Service, 1972-1992Reports, Catalog Code, 1934-1937Cataloging Annual Reports, 1937-1967	Instances box 1 box 3 box 5 box 7 box 8 box 8	folder 16folder 23folder 3folder 3folder 32folder 33folder 34folder 35folder 36folder 37folder 13folder 14

Acquisition Reports, 1977-1978	box 10	folder 29	
Acquisitions Dept., 1978-1979	box 10	folder 30	
Reports Acquisitions/ Technical Services, 1980-1981	box 10	folder 31	
Faculty Fund for Periodical Purchases, 1979	box 12	folder 53	
Acquisitions Dept., 1979	box 13	folder 15	
MTU Catalog Code, 1967	box 17	folder 25	
Recataloging Project, 1934	box 22	folder 10	
Project Catalog C&H Books, 1939-1946	box 22	folder 18	
Catalog Department Annual Reports, 1937-1946	box 23	folder 27	
Catalog Department Annual Reports, 1947-1956	box 23	folder 28	
Catalog Department Annual Reports, 1957-1965	box 23	folder 29	
Circ/Ref Space Circ TNG. MTG., 1987	box 23	folder 30	
NOTIS Circulation Policies, 1987-1988	box 24	folder 17	
Catalog and Cataloging/Thesis Manual, 1970-1983	box 24	folder 43	
Catalog Use Tally, 1985	box 24	folder 44	
InterLibrary Loans, 1966-1988	box 25	folder 13	
MLC/Online Information Retrieval Services, 1983	box 25	folder 19	
Online Searching Ref. Desk, 1984-1987	box 25	folder 25	
Reference Desk Hours, 1983-1986	box 25	folder 31	
Online Searching Subsidized, 1984	box 26	folder 14	
U.P. I.L.L. Region, 1980-1982	box 26	folder 25	
Library Guides, 1972-1985	box 26	folder 26	
Reference, 1965-1988	box 25	folder 32	
Upper Peninsula Region of Library Cooperation, 1980-1982	box 25	folder 36	
Reference/Instruction Library, 1999	box 30	folder 48	

Library Administration

Title/Description	Instances		
Preservation Education, 1988-1990	box 33	folder 26	
ASEEEngineering School Libraries Committee Executive Committee 2/2, 1952-1962	box 20	folder 4	

ASEEEngineering School Libraries Committee Executive Committee 1/2, 1952-1962	box 20	folder 3
Statistics, Reports, and Surveys		
Title/Description	Instances	
Focus Groups, 1996-1997	box 1	folder 22
User Survey CD, 1999	box 2	folder 2
MTU Library Behavior Focused User Discussions, 1998	box 2	folder 11
User Framed Value Adding Methodology Analysis and Programming Workbook, 1999	box 2	folder 12
Survey Results, 1999	box 2	folder 16
Van Pelt Library Clientele Survey, 2003	box 2	folder 27
Safety Report Annual, 1998	box 5	folder 16
Library Climate Study Recommendations, 1995	box 5	folder 10
President's Report on the Library (5year), 1979	box 5	folder 27
Annual Report, 1996-1997	box 6	folder 13
Annual Report, 1994-1995	box 6	folder 14
Annual Report, 1995-1996	box 6	folder 25
Annual RPT, 1993-1994	box 7	folder 1
Annual Report, 1989-1991	box 7	folder 2
Annual Report Distribution, 1975-1987	box 7	folder 3
Library Statistics Comparative Data, 1994-1997	box 7	folder 44
University Statistics, 1956-1976	box 10	folder 13
MTU Library Questionnaires/Statistics 1/3, 1961-1988	box 10	folder 23
MTU Library Questionnaires/Statistics 2/3, 1975-1986	box 10	folder 24
MTU Library Questionnaires/Statistics 3/3, 1975-1979	box 10	folder 25
Hegis Report MTU Library Annual Statistics Prepared for the U.S Office of Education, 1964-1982	box 11	folder 7
Preliminary Report for Library Consultants, 1960	box 11	folder 8
Surveys other than Campus, 1961	box 11	folder 9
Library Statistics of Institutes of Higher Learning, 1930-1960	box 11	folder 10
Statistics and Reports, 1930-1961	box 11	folder 13
Monthly Reports, 1979-1981	box 13	folder 27
Library Expenditure and Acquisition Statistics, 1965-1966	box 15	folder 8

Library Monthly Reports, 1965-1966	box 15	folder 9
Library Statistics, 1961-1962	box 15	folder 11
Library Statistics, 1962-1963	box 15	folder 12
Library Statistics, 1963-1964	box 15	folder 13
Library Statistics, 1964-1965	box 15	folder 14
Annual Report Items, 1966-1967	box 15	folder 15
Annual Report Items, 1967-1968	box 15	folder 16
Annual Report Items, 1968-1969	box 15	folder 17
Annual Reports, 1969-1970	box 15	folder 18
Annual Reports, 1970-1971	box 15	folder 19
Annual Report, 1972-1973	box 15	folder 20
Annual Report Items, 1976-1977	box 15	folder 21
Monthly Reports, 1964-1965	box 15	folder 25
Monthly Reports, 1963-1964	box 15	folder 26
Monthly Reports, 1962-1963	box 15	folder 27
Annual Report, 1971-1972	box 15	folder 28
Annual Reports, 1973-1974	box 15	folder 30
Annual Report, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 31
Annual Report Items, 1975-1976	box 15	folder 33
Annual Report Items, 1977-1978	box 15	folder 34
Annual Report Items, 1978-1979	box 15	folder 35
Reports Annual Library 2/2, 1961-1962	box 17	folder 23
Reports Annual Library 1/2, 1961-1962	box 17	folder 24
Report of a Survey of the Library of the MCMT, 1960	box 18	folder 5
Library Report to the Board of Control (Cassette), 1978	box 19	folder 26
Special Reports, Bridge Requests etc., 1934-1954	box 20	folder 7
Library Statistics and Dept Records, 1933-1961	box 22	folder 7
Progress Reports and Annual Reports, 1936-1955	box 22	folder 11
Survey made on Campus, 1931-1955	box 22	folder 19
Annual Reports, 1964-1965	box 23	folder 1
Annual Reports, 1965-1966	box 23	folder 2
Annual Reports, 1966-1967	box 23	folder 3

Annual Reports, 1967-1968	box 23	folder 4
Annual Reports, 1968-1969	box 23	folder 5
Annual Reports, 1969-1970	box 23	folder 6
Annual Reports, 1970-1971	box 23	folder 7
Annual Reports, 1971-1972	box 23	folder 8
Annual Reports, 1972-1973	box 23	folder 9
Annual Reports, 1973-1974	box 23	folder 10
Annual Reports, 1974-1975	box 23	folder 11
Annual Reports, 1975-1976	box 23	folder 12
Annual Reports, 1976-1977	box 23	folder 13
Annual Reports, 1977-1978	box 23	folder 14
Annual Reports, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 15
Annual Reports, 1979-1980	box 23	folder 16
Annual Reports, 1980-1981	box 23	folder 17
Annual Reports, 1981-1982	box 23	folder 18
Annual Reports, 1982-1983	box 23	folder 19
Annual Reports, 1983-1984	box 23	folder 20
Annual Reports, 1984-1985	box 23	folder 21
Annual Reports, 1985-1986	box 23	folder 22
Annual Reports, 1986-1987	box 23	folder 23
Annual Reports, 1987-1988	box 23	folder 24
Annual Reports, 1988-1989	box 23	folder 25
Annual Reports P.S. Div., 1980-1987	box 23	folder 26
OPAC User Survey, 1988	box 24	folder 18
Activity Reports Special, 1966-1967	box 24	folder 38
Statistics MTU + in general, 1972-1985	box 25	folder 35
Library Studies, 1967-1968	box 26	folder 8
Questionnaires and Surveys, 1963-1984	box 26	folder 16
Questionnaires and Surveys, 1985-1988	box 26	folder 17
Archives Questionnaires, 1972-1977	box 26	folder 35
Archives Research Reports, 1981	box 26	folder 36
Student Library Surveys, 1967	box 27	folder 29

Van Pelt Survey Report Frequency Test, 1999	box 30	folder 69
Finances, Budget, and Grants		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fundraising, 1995-2001	box 1	folder 12
Annual Operation Costs, 2003	box 4	folder 8
Japan Foundation Grant, 1990	box 5	folder 15
Greater Midwest Regional Medical Library Network Grant Proposal, 1986	box 5	folder 23
Resume of Grants Awarded, 1965	box 6	folder 17
Collections Conservators Training Program Grant, 1994	box 7	folder 14
Lost Book (Payment received for), 1992	box 7	folder 17
Budget, 1997-1998	box 7	folder 22
Budget, 1995-1996	box 7	folder 23
Budget, 1994-1995	box 7	folder 24
Budget, 1993-1994	box 7	folder 25
Budget, 1992-1993	box 7	folder 26
Budget, 1990-1991	box 7	folder 27
Budget, 1989-1990	box 7	folder 28
Budget, 1988-1989	box 7	folder 29
Budget, 1987-1988	box 7	folder 30
Budget, 1986-1987	box 7	folder 31
Budget, 1971-1975	box 12	folder 64
Library Funding, 1982	box 7	folder 32
General Budget/Expenditure Reports, 1991-1992	box 7	folder 38
Capital Campaign, 1996-1998	box 8	folder 15
Monthly Report to Development Office, 1987-1989	box 11	folder 1
Monthly Report to Development Office, 1990-1991	box 11	folder 2
Monthly Report to Development Office, 1985-1986	box 11	folder 3
Fiscal Reports, 1971-1974	box 14	folder 2
Financial Reports, 1930-1972	box 14	folder 8
Financial Reports, 1970-1975	box 14	folder 9
Financial Reports, 1976	box 14	folder 10

Financial Reports, 1977	box 14	folder 11
Financial Reports, 1978	box 15	folder 12
Budget Requests, 1976-1977	box 15	folder 10
Budget, 1976-1977	box 15	folder 22
Library Budget, 1977-1978	box 15	folder 23
Budget Requests, 1972-1973	box 15	folder 29
Operating Budget Requests, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 36
Budget Requests, 1975-1976	box 15	folder 37
Budget Analysis, 1965-1968	box 15	folder 38
Budget Requests, 1962-1963	box 16	folder 1
Library Budget Requests, 1963-1964	box 16	folder 2
Budget Request, 1964-1965	box 16	folder 3
Budget Request, 1965-1966	box 16	folder 4
Library Budget Requests, 1966-1967	box 16	folder 5
Library Budget Requests, 1967-1968	box 16	folder 6
Library Budget Request (projection thru 1972-1973), 1969-1970	box 16	folder 7
Budget Requests, 1970-1971	box 16	folder 8
Budget Requests, 1971-1972	box 16	folder 9
Budget Requests, 1973-1974	box 16	folder 10
Budget Requests and Projections, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 11
Budget, 1961-1962	box 16	folder 12
Library Budget, 1962-1963	box 16	folder 13
Library Budget, 1963-1964	box 16	folder 14
Budget, 1964-1965	box 16	folder 15
Budget, 1965-1966	box 16	folder 16
Library Budget Allotments, 1966-1967	box 16	folder 17
Budget, 1967-1968	box 16	folder 18
Budget, 1968-1969	box 16	folder 19
Budget, 1969-1970	box 16	folder 20
Budget, 1970-1971	box 16	folder 21
Budget, 1971-1972	box 16	folder 22
Library Budget, 1972-1973	box 16	folder 23

Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection MTU-019

Library Budget, 1973-1974	box 16	folder 24
Library Budget, 1974-1975	box 16	folder 25
Budget, 1975-1976	box 16	folder 26
Four Million Fund, 1970-1971	box 16	folder 27
Budget Cuts, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 33
Budget Reduction, 1982-1983	box 24	folder 42
Library Revenues, 1971-1972	box 25	folder 16
Grants Proposal, 1979-1980	box 26	folder 5
Correspondence and Memoranda		
- Title/Description	Instances	
EMail Correspondence, 1999-2003	box 3	folder 12
Memorandums and Correspondence. Janet A. Dalquist, 1989	box 6	folder 16
Phyllis Correspondence, 1998-1999	box 7	folder 4
Phyllis Correspondence, 1997-1998	box 7	folder 5
Phyllis Correspondence, 1996-1997	box 7	folder 6
P.J. Correspondences, 1995-1996	box 7	folder 7
P.J. Correspondences, 1994-1995	box 7	folder 8
P.J. Correspondences, 1993-1994	box 7	folder 9
P.J. Correspondences, 1992-1993	box 7	folder 10
P.J. Correspondences, 1991-1992	box 7	folder 11
Memos 1/3, 1990-1993	box 8	folder 1
Memos 2/3, 1989-1990	box 8	folder 2
Memos 3/3, 1989-1993	box 8	folder 3
COLD Resource Sharing Correspondence from other Libraries, 1989-1990	box 8	folder 6
Council of State College and University Libraries- Correspondence from other Libraries (COLD), 1989-1990	box 8	folder 7
Council of State College and University Libraries- Correspondence from other Libraries (COLD), 1989-1990	box 8	folder 8
Council of State College and University Libraries- Correspondence from other Libraries (COLD), 1991-1993	box 8	folder 9
Council of State College and University Libraries- Correspondence from other Libraries (COLD), 1991-1993	box 8	folder 10
Various Memos to MTU Faculty, 1968-1989	box 8	folder 22

Memos to Deans and Directors Concerning Mainly Academic Council, 1989	box 8	folder 23
Memos to Academic Council Concerning Meetings/Agendas, 1969-1989	box 8	folder 24
Library Memos, 1981-1992	box 8	folder 26
David Thomas Correspondence, 1960s	box 10	folder 14
Correspondence Regarding Gift Books to the Library from J.R. Van Pelt, 1975	box 10	folder 15
Memos From D.T. Circ. Supervisor, 1966-1968	box 11	folder 4
Memos from Univ. Admin and other Lib. Depts., 1966-1974	box 12	folder 36
General Correspondence to/From Library Staff, 1966-1968	box 16	folder 39
Correspondence; President; Objective LongRange Plans, 1957-1985	box 17	folder 5
Library Memos, 1966-1967	box 18	folder 15
Krenitsky Correspondence, 1960-1965	box 18	folder 37
Library Correspondence and Reports, 1961-1975	box 18	folder 38
Memoranda Between the President's Office and the Library, 1937-1950	box 20	folder 9
Sault Branch Correspondence, 1946-1954	box 20	folder 14
Madelin Gibson Correspondence, 1950-1951,1959	box 20	folder 21
Memos Between Dean and the Library (Madelin Gibson) 1/2, 1945-1961	box 20	folder 22
Memos Between Dean and the Library (Madelin Gibson) 2/2, 1945-1961	box 20	folder 23
Library Staff Memos, 1952-1957	box 22	folder 21
Director's Office and Public Services Department Memoranda, 1962-1964	box 23	folder 31
Correspondence, 1966-1976	box 25	folder 1
Correspondence, 1977-1988	box 25	folder 2
Memos Hd. P.S. Div., 1983	box 25	folder 23
Newsletters		
Title/Description	Instances	
Take NOTIS (in library newsletter), 1986-1988	box 10	folder 32
"The library journal", 1934	box 24	
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 1 n14, 1988-1989	box 29	folder 4

Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 2 n14, 1990	box 29	folder 5
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 3 n14, 1991	box 29	folder 6
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 4 n14, 1992	box 29	folder 7
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 5 n14, 1993	box 29	folder 8
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 6 n14, 1994	box 29	folder 9
Library Quarterly Newsletter Vol. 7 n14, 1995	box 29	folder 10
Strategic Planning and Goals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Strategic Plan, 2006-2007	box 1	folder 15
Note Chart from Strategic Planning Retreat, 2006	box 1	folder 17
Library Goals, 1990-1998	box 1	folder 18
Project Goals, 1999	box 2	folder 13
Planning, 1991-1993	box 1	folder 20
MTU Master PlanCILI Planning, 1999	box 2	folder 17
CILIT Planning Rooms Use and Description, 1999	box 2	folder 18
Workshop/Planning, 2001-2002	box 3	folder 15
Peer Institutions, 1994	box 5	folder 7
Library 5Year Plan, 1979	box 7	folder 16
Library Goals, 1982-1996	box 7	folder 37
Long Range Projection for Michigan Tech Library, 1968-1974	box 7	folder 40
Five Year Budget/ Planning Proposals Information, 1995	box 9	folder 21
Long Range Planning MTU, 1968-1978	box 9	folder 30
Library Prospectus MTU, 1961-1963	box 9	folder 31
MTU Development Plans, 1968-1969	box 12	folder 37
Library 5-Yr Plan, 1979-1980	box 12	folder 60
Long Range Planning, 1965	box 15	folder 7
Three Year Plan, 1967-1970	box 16	folder 38
Library Projections, Goals, etc. Planning and Evaluations, 1959-1971	box 17	folder 4
Long Range Projections, 1970-1985	box 17	folder 13
Long Range Projections, 1970-1985	box 17	folder 14
MTU Library Long Range Planning, 1970-1985	box 17	folder 15

le/Description	Instances	
rojects and Events		
Library Projects Five Year Plan, 1979	box 33	folder 8
Planning Support Docs, 1984-1990	box 32	folder 12
January Planning Com Library, 1984-1990	box 32	folder 10
Collection Standards, 1986	box 32	folder 8
MTU Library Quarterly Goals Statements Public Service Division, 1981	box 26	folder 28
Long Range Planning MTU and Library 3/3, 1965-1979	box 26	folder 11
Long Range Planning MTU and Library 2/3, 1965-1979	box 26	folder 10
Long Range Planning MTU and Library 1/3, 1965-1979	box 26	folder 9
GoalsP.S. Division, 1988	box 26	folder 4
GoalsP.S. Division, 1987-1988	box 26	folder 3
Goals P.S. Division, 1986-1987	box 26	folder 2
Goals P.S. Division, 1985-1986	box 25	folder 48
Goals P.S. Division, 1984-1985	box 25	folder 47
Goals P.S. Division, 1983-1984	box 25	folder 46
Goals Progress Reports, 1982-1983	box 25	folder 45
Goals P.S. Division, 1982-1983	box 25	folder 44
Goals Library, 1982-1983	box 25	folder 43
Library Goal by 2005, 1984	box 25	folder 17

Title/Description	Instances	
Dedication, 2005	box 3	folder 26
Library Rededication, 1988	box 3	folder 27
Library Project Documents Reference Material 1/2, 1999-2000	box 3	folder 29
Library Project Documents Reference Material 2/2, 1999	box 3	folder 30
Library Naming, 1988	box 5	folder 4
Centennial Celebration, 1983-1984	box 9	folder 12
Library Dedication, 1966	box 18	folder 24
Journey of a Book Exhibit, 1989	box 29	folder 2
Journey of a Book Exhibit, 1989	box 29	folder 3
National Library Week Cradle to Grave Open House, 1991	box 32	folder 66
Dept Project Douglas Houghton Field Notes, 1988-1989	box 33	folder 19

Clark Historical Library Houghton Field Notes, 1987	box 33	folder 20
Individual and Donor Files		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Gerdeau, Rev. Carlson, 1979	box 11	folder 22
Hoeft, Mrs. John E, 1977-1978	box 12	folder 1
Jacobsen, Robert L., 1980-1982	box 12	folder 3
Vigelis, Adeline Ramond Re. Logging, Republic, MI., 1928	box 12	folder 14
List of Large Donors, undated	box 12	folder 16
Mrs. Frank Kerekes, 1966	box 12	folder 18
Robinson, Louise C., 1974	box 12	folder 20
Winnikow, Switlana, 1981	box 12	folder 22
D'Angelo, Henry, 1973	box 12	folder 25
Das Kelley, Mrs. Barnett, 1975	box 12	folder 26
Dillman, Grover C., 1973-1975	box 12	folder 27
Fryxell, 1971-1972	box 12	folder 29
Horner Grant, 1967	box 12	folder 32
Marta, Dr. John, 1976	box 12	folder 35
Reeder, Harry J., 1974	box 12	folder 40
Rowe, Mrs. Kristine, 1975	box 12	folder 41
Seaman, 1967-1974	box 12	folder 42
Satterley, 1976	box 12	folder 43
Schneider, William G., 1972	box 12	folder 44
Dr. Stebbins (gifts), 1976	box 12	folder 46
Van Pelt, Dr. J.R., 1975	box 12	folder 47
Zychowski. Merle, 1972-1975	box 12	folder 48
Smith, President Ray, 1973-1983	box 12	folder 49
President Smith, 1977	box 12	folder 50
Gifts Acknowledgements, 1968	box 12	folder 51
Love, George, 1977	box 12	folder 52
Ottenstein, Borkenkotter, 1979	box 12	folder 54
Hoeft, Mrs. John, 1964-1974	box 12	folder 55
Snelgrove, 1973-1974	box 12	folder 56

Michigan Technological University J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library Collection MTU-019

hoy 12	folder 58	
00X 12	101001 58	
box 13	folder 17	
box 13	folder 23	
box 13	folder 26	
box 14	folder 7	
box 22	folder 20	
box 26	folder 22	
box 26	folder 23	
	box 13 box 13 box 13 box 14 box 22 box 26	box 12folder 17box 13folder 23box 13folder 26box 14folder 7box 22folder 20box 26folder 22

Administrative Policies, Procedures, and Programs

Title/Description	Instances	
Program Revision Requests, 1988-1989	box 24	folder 19
Library Program Statement, 1999-2005	box 2	folder 15
Library Program Statement Drafts, 1999	box 2	folder 14
Program Revision Requests (PRR), 1977-1997	box 5	folder 26
Library Policy, 1967-1991	box 7	folder 20
Library Office Procedures Manual 1/2, 1990-1993	box 10	folder 21
Library Office Procedures Manual 2/2, 1990-1993	box 10	folder 22
Policies and Procedures, 1965	box 18	folder 17
Library Business Hours, 1987	box 25	folder 10
Policies and Procedures, 1972-1978	box 25	folder 27

^ Return to Table of Contents

University Departments and Organizations

Instances	
box 17	folder 29
box 18	folder 27
box 30	folder 30
box 30	folder 56
	box 17 box 18 box 30

Student Affairs and Organizations

Title/Description	Instances	
Registry of Student Honorees, 1994-1998	box 5	folder 28

Honorees, 1996-1997 Honorees, 1995-1996 Graduate Council, 1972-1986 Student Council, 1962-1974	box 5 box 5 box 9 box 9 box 13	folder 29 folder 30 folder 13 folder 36
Graduate Council, 1972-1986	box 9 box 9	folder 13
	box 9	
Student Council. 1962-1974		folder 36
	box 13	
Science Fiction Club, 1980		folder 21
Enrollment, 1967-1968	box 16	folder 31
Graduate Council, 1958-1961	box 20	folder 13
AFROTC, 1978	box 27	folder 13
Phi Sigma Honor Society Biology, 1999	box 30	folder 3
Undergrad Group General and Chem Eng, 1999	box 30	folder 11
Mu Beta Psi Fine Arts, 1999	box 30	folder 16
Native American Assc. Student Group, 1999	box 30	folder 17
USG Various, 1999	box 30	folder 22
Black Student Org Other, 1999	box 30	folder 26
AIChE Student Chap Chemical Engineering, 1999	box 30	folder 37
AIChE Student Chapter Chemical Engineering, 1999	box 30	folder 46
Graduate Group Humanities, 1999	box 30	folder 49
Interhall Residence Council Various, 1999	box 30	folder 50
Mich Tech Student Fund Various, 1999	box 30	folder 51
DHH Council (UG) Various, 1999	box 30	folder 52
Undergrad Group Various, 1999	box 30	folder 60
Undergrad Group Mechanical Eng, 1999	box 30	folder 61
International Students Club Various, 1999	box 30	folder 62
Registry of Student Honorees, 1992-2000	box 32	folder 1
MTU The Bull Sheet, 1982-1987	box 32	folder 33

Academic Affairs and University Administration

Title/Description	Instances	
Faculty Budget, 1952-1961	box 19	folder 3
Emeritus Faculty, 1996	box 5	folder 12
LB101 New Course Proposal, 1977-1990	box 5	folder 14
Institute of Wood Research, 1963-1980	box 5	folder 20
Provost Retreat, 1999	box 8	folder 21

Faculty Development Committee MTU, 1979-1986	box 9	folder 14
MTU Handbook for Academic Faculty, 1974	box 15	folder 1
Forestry Evaluation, 1965-1968	box 16	folder 37
MCMT Prospectus of a Central Heating Plant Expansion, 1963	box 17	folder 2
Civilian Pilot Training, 1942	box 18	folder 10
Academic Department Heads' Meetings, 1963-1965	box 19	folder 17
Agricultural & Biological Sciences Committee, 1961-1962	box 19	folder 22
LB 301 and EL401 M.G., 1953-1961	box 20	folder 16
Early Courses in Use of the Library, 1954	box 22	folder 6
Goals University, 1985-1986	box 26	folder 1
HU102, 1969	box 27	folder 9
Budget Plans and Proposals Univ Direction and Planning Committee, 1993	box 32	folder 21
Univ. Grants, Energy and Technology, 1980	box 32	folder 28
Univ. Grants, Larry Lankton, 1981	box 32	folder 30
Army ROTC Bulletin, 1979	box 32	folder 32

Title/Description Instances folder 6 Max Seel Dean of College of Sci and Arts, 1999 box 30 Robert Warrington Dean of Engineering, 1999 box 30 folder 1 box 30 folder 5 Jim Collins Dean of School of Tech, 1999 Curt Tompkins President, 1999 box 30 folder 7 Steve Bowen Vice Provost Instruction, 1999 box 30 folder 10 Marty Janners Vice Provost/Dean Student Affairs, 1999 box 30 folder 12 Sung Lee VP Rsch/ Dean Grad + Rsch Sch, 1999 box 30 folder 13 box 30 folder 14 Fred Dobney Executive VP/Provost, 1998-1999 James Cross VP Info Tech, 1999 box 30 folder 15 box 30 folder 58 Dale Tahtinen Vice President/ Gov't Relations, 1999

^ Return to Table of Contents

Degrees, Departments, and Accreditation

Title/Description

Instances

Distance Learning. 2000-2001box 1folder 13NCAA Accreditation, 1998box 1folder 21ICECPD, Accreditation for Engineering Curricula, 1978-1985box 6folder 22Proposal for the Bachelor of Science Degree in Engineering Technology with Options, 1995box 9folder 32Narsing Program MTU, 1973-1983box 9folder 32Accrediting Organizations E.C.P.D./ N.C.A, 1940s-1950sbox 11folder 11Nursing, 1973-1975box 12folder 39Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 13folder 61Mutallurgy, 1978box 13folder 61Metallurgy, 1978box 13folder 61Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 7Bus, Ad, 1977box 13folder 7Bus, Ad, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences,			r
ICECPD) Accreditation for Engineering Curricula, 1978-1985box 6folder 22Proposal for the Bachelor of Science Degree in Engineering Technology with Options, 1995box 9folder 32Nursing Program MTU, 1973-1983box 9folder 32Accrediting Organizations E.C.P.D/ N.C.A, 1940s-1950sbox 11folder 31Nursing, 1973-1975box 12folder 45Social Sciences, 1968-1976box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 13folder 7Muranities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1976box 17folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 16folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 17folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 16folder 10Social Sciences, 1976box 17folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 17folder 10Social Sciences, 1976 <td< td=""><td>Distance Learning, 2000-2001</td><td>box 1</td><td>folder 13</td></td<>	Distance Learning, 2000-2001	box 1	folder 13
Number of the Bachelor of Science Degree in Engineeringbox 9folder 23Nursing Program MTU, 1973-1983box 9folder 32Accrediting Organizations E.C.P.D/ N.C.A, 1940s-1950sbox 11folder 11Nursing, 1973-1975box 12folder 45Social Sciences, 1968-1976box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 13folder 61Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1967box 13folder 61Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 13Burnantites, 1976-1977box 13folder 13Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 14Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 16folder 14North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Centra	NCAA Accreditation, 1998	box 1	folder 21
Technology with Options, 1995 box 9 folder 32 Nursing Program MTU, 1973-1983 box 9 folder 11 Nursing, 1973-1975 box 12 folder 39 Social Sciences, 1968-1976 box 12 folder 45 Accreditation, 1969-1972 box 12 folder 62 Social Sciences, 1966-1967 box 12 folder 63 Forestry, undated box 12 folder 66 Chemistry, 1977-1978 box 12 folder 67 Metallargy, 1978 box 12 folder 68 Mining Engineering, 1977 box 13 folder 6 Computer Math, Dept., 1976 box 13 folder 7 Bus, Ad., 1977 box 13 folder 7 Bus, Ad., 1977 box 13 folder 10 Social Sciences, 1977 box 13	(ECPD) Accreditation for Engineering Curricula, 1978-1985	box 6	folder 22
Accrediting Organizations E.C.P.D/ N.C.A, 1940s-1950sbox 11folder 11Nursing, 1973-1975box 12folder 39Social Sciences, 1968-1976box 12folder 45Accreditation, 1969-1972box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 14folder 11Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 16folder 12Social Sciences, 1979box 16folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 14North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folde		box 9	folder 23
Nursing, 1973-1975box 12folder 39Social Sciences, 1968-1976box 12folder 45Accreditation, 1969-1972box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 7Bus, Ad., 1977box 13folder 7Bus, Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1977box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 14folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 18folder 11Accreditation, ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Nursing Program MTU, 1973-1983	box 9	folder 32
Social Sciences, 1968-1976box 12folder 45Accreditation, 1969-1972box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24	Accrediting Organizations E.C.P.D/ N.C.A, 1940s-1950s	box 11	folder 11
Accreditation, 1969-1972box 12folder 62Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 3Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities, and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10Sciences 1979box 17folder 10North Central Nisit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1986box 26folder 13	Nursing, 1973-1975	box 12	folder 39
Social Sciences, 1966-1967box 12folder 63Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 18folder 31ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 31Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Social Sciences, 1968-1976	box 12	folder 45
Forestry, undatedbox 12folder 66Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1976box 13folder 10Mathematics, 1976box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 37Goological Department, 1955box 18folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24	Accreditation, 1969-1972	box 12	folder 62
Chemistry, 1977-1978box 12folder 67Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 37	Social Sciences, 1966-1967	box 12	folder 63
Metallurgy, 1978box 12folder 68Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 26folder 37	Forestry, undated	box 12	folder 66
Mining Engineering, 1977box 13folder 1Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1986box 26folder 13	Chemistry, 1977-1978	box 12	folder 67
Computer Math, Dept., 1976box 13folder 3Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 37	Metallurgy, 1978	box 12	folder 68
Humanities, 1977box 13folder 6Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1986box 26folder 13	Mining Engineering, 1977	box 13	folder 1
Social Sciences, 1977box 13folder 7Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1965box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 37	Computer Math, Dept., 1976	box 13	folder 3
Bus. Ad., 1977box 13folder 9Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 36North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 10North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1986box 26folder 13	Humanities, 1977	box 13	folder 6
Mathematics, 1976-1977box 13folder 10Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1987box 26folder 13	Social Sciences, 1977	box 13	folder 7
Social Sciences, 1979box 13folder 13Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation, 1968-1974box 17folder 31ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Bus. Ad., 1977	box 13	folder 9
Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971box 14folder 4North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Accreditation, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Mathematics, 1976-1977	box 13	folder 10
North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966box 16folder 36North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 13	Social Sciences, 1979	box 13	folder 13
North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970box 17folder 10North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Humanities and Social Sciences, 1967-1971	box 14	folder 4
North Central Visit, 1972box 17folder 11ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	North Central Accreditation Visit, 1966	box 16	folder 36
ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974box 17folder 12ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	North Central Accreditation, 1967-1970	box 17	folder 10
ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962box 17folder 31TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	North Central Visit, 1972	box 17	folder 11
TECH ECPD Comm., 1965box 17folder 32Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	ECPD (Accreditation), 1968-1974	box 17	folder 12
Geological Department, 1955box 18folder 11Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	ECPD Accreditation, 1961-1962	box 17	folder 31
Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980box 24folder 37North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	TECH ECPD Comm., 1965	box 17	folder 32
North Central Accreditation, 1986box 25folder 24North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987box 26folder 13	Geological Department, 1955	box 18	folder 11
North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987 box 26 folder 13	Accreditation ASEE Engineering Libraries Div., 1980	box 24	folder 37
	North Central Accreditation, 1986	box 25	folder 24
Electrical Eng, 1999 box 30 folder 27	North Central Assn. Accrediting Report, 1972-1987	box 26	folder 13
	Electrical Eng, 1999	box 30	folder 27

Formula Change Degrees University Planning, 1989-1990

box 32

folder 16

e/Description	Instances	
Academic Forum, 2004	box 1	folder 7
Academic Forum, 2006	box 1	folder 8
Academic Forum, 2007	box 1	folder 9
Forum Minutes, 1997	box 5	folder 1
Forum Minutes, 1995-1996	box 5	folder 2
Univ. Direction & Planning Committee, 1993	box 5	folder 5
Academic Forum, 1997	box 8	folder 16
Academic Forum, 1997	box 8	folder 17
Academic Forum, 1998	box 8	folder 18
Academic Forum, 1998	box 8	folder 19
Academic Forum, 1999	box 8	folder 20
Academic Affairs Meeting Notices and Minutes, 1978-1980	box 9	folder 7
Academic Affairs Meeting Notices and Minutes, 1980-1981	box 9	folder 8
Academic Affairs Meeting Notices and Minutes, 1981-1985	box 9	folder 9
University Planning Committee 1/2, 1980-1983	box 27	folder 32
University Planning Committee 2/2, 1980-1983	box 27	folder 33
University Planning Committee, 1979-1983	box 27	folder 34
University Planning Committee, 1989-1991	box 32	folder 7
University Direction and Planning, 1990-1991	box 32	folder 14
Direction and Planning Committee Final Report, 1991	box 32	folder 17
Supporting Evidence Univ Planning Committee, 1990	box 32	folder 18
Univ. Direction and Planning Committee, 1993	box 32	folder 19
Univ. Direction and Planning Committee, 1993	box 32	folder 20
Univ. Direction and Planning Committee, 1992	box 32	folder 23
University Direction and Planning Committee, 1992	box 32	folder 24
Univ. Committee Board of Control Seminar, 1982	box 32	folder 25
Univ. Committee IFS, 1982	box 32	folder 27

tle/Description	Instances	
Senate Committee on University Academic Research Organizations, 1967	box 9	folder 37
Professional Women's Caucus, 1990-1993	box 6	folder 2
MTU Staff Council, 1990-1993	box 9	folder 33
Michigan Tech Foundation, 1959-1965	box 9	folder 34
Senate Committee on General Faculty Definition & Listing, 1967-1968	box 9	folder 38
Promotion and Tenure University, 1962-1985	box 9	folder 39
President's Club MTU, 1966-1968	box 10	folder 1
Faculty Association Council Minutes, 1972-1984	box 12	folder 23
Teachers Education, 1974-1980	box 14	folder 1
Inter Faculty Council, 1964-1967	box 16	folder 29
Collective Bargaining Faculty, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 30
Teacher Education Evaluation, 1971	box 16	folder 33
Senate Committee Academic & Research Reorganization, 1967	box 17	folder 8
Senate Committee Academic & Research Reorganization, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 9
MTU Committee on Academic Tenure, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 16
Faculty Handbook, 1965	box 17	folder 17
Senate Committee on General Faculty Definition & Listing, 1951-1967	box 17	folder 19
President's Advisory Council, 1967	box 17	folder 26
Dean's Council, 1965-1967	box 17	folder 27
Dean's Council, 1966-1968	box 17	folder 28
TeachingFaculty Report, 1948-1962	box 18	folder 35
Academic Tenure Michigan Tech, 1964	box 19	folder 19
The Faculty Forum, 1961	box 19	folder 20
Curriculum Policy Committee (Senate), 1962-1964	box 19	folder 21

Graduate Faculty, 1961-1970	box 19	folder 24
Curriculum Committee (Faculty), 1961-1967	box 19	folder 25
Senate List Report, 1967	box 19	folder 27
Senate Committee, 1967-1982	box 19	folder 28
Curriculum Committee Meeting (Faculty), 1961-1965	box 20	folder 1
Curriculum Committee, 1956-1960	box 20	folder 5
Faculty Association, 1949-1961	box 20	folder 10
Minutes of Executive Committee 1/3, 1946-1953	box 21	folder 1
Minutes of Executive Committee 2/3, 1946-1953	box 21	folder 2
Minutes of Executive Committee 3/3, 1946-1953	box 21	folder 3
Curriculum Committee, 1959-1961	box 21	folder 10
Faculty Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes, 1963-1964	box 21	folder 11
Curriculum Committee, 1952-1960	box 21	folder 12
Meetings Executive Committee, 1955-1961	box 22	folder 1
Scholastic Standards Committee, 1958-1959	box 22	folder 3
Minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings, 1950-1954	box 22	folder 12
Executive Committee Meetings, 1957-1960	box 22	folder 13
Faculty Senate Meetings, 1969	box 23	folder 32
Faculty Senate Meetings, 1968	box 23	folder 33
Faculty Senate Reports, 1968	box 23	folder 34
Faculty Senate Reports, 1969	box 23	folder 35
Faculty Senate Reports, 1967	box 23	folder 36
Faculty Senate Constitution and Bylaws, 1966-1968	box 23	folder 37
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1958	box 23	folder 38
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1959	box 23	folder 39
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1960	box 23	folder 40
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1961	box 23	folder 41
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1962	box 23	folder 42
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1963	box 23	folder 43
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1964	box 23	folder 44
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1965	box 23	folder 45
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1966	box 23	folder 46

Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1967	box 23	folder 47
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1968	box 23	folder 48
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1969	box 23	folder 49
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1970	box 23	folder 50
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1971	box 24	folder 1
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1972	box 24	folder 2
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1973	box 24	folder 3
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1974	box 24	folder 4
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1975	box 24	folder 5
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1976	box 24	folder 6
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1977	box 24	folder 7
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1978	box 24	folder 8
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1979	box 24	folder 9
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1980	box 24	folder 10
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1981	box 24	folder 11
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1982	box 24	folder 12
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1983	box 24	folder 13
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1984	box 24	folder 14
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1985	box 24	folder 15
Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes, 1986	box 24	folder 16
Faculty Association Retirement Committee 1/2, 1964-1974	box 25	folder 4
Faculty Association Retirement Committee 2/2, 1964-1974	box 25	folder 5
Faculty Senate Honors Committee, 1969-1970	box 25	folder 6
Faculty Senate Elections Committee, 1969-1974	box 25	folder 7
Faculty Group Social Sciences, 1999	box 30	folder 2
Faculty Group Physics, 1999	box 30	folder 18
Faculty Group MEEM, 1999	box 30	folder 19
Faculty Group Mathematics, 1999	box 30	folder 20
Faculty Group School of Technology, 1999	box 30	folder 23
Faculty Group Fine Arts, 1999	box 30	folder 24
Assorted Group Chemical Eng, 1999	1 00	
	box 30	folder 25

Faculty Group School of Business, 1999	box 30	folder 34	
Group Faculty Metallurgy, 1999	box 30	folder 35	
Various Group Biological Sciences, 1999	box 30	folder 36	
Staff Group Athletic Dept, 1999	box 30	folder 38	
Faculty Group Geology, 1999	box 30	folder 39	
Faculty Group Civil + Env Eng, 1999	box 30	folder 41	
Faculty Group IMP/Mining, 1999	box 30	folder 42	
Faculty Group Humanities, 1999	box 30	folder 44	
Faculty Group Chemistry, 1999	box 30	folder 45	
Group (Various) Electrical Engineering, 1999	box 30	folder 53	
Faculty Group Computer Science, 1999	box 30	folder 55	
Faculty Group Mathematics, 1999	box 30	folder 57	
Committee: Faculty Senate Fringe Benefits, 1984-1989	box 32	folder 26	
Univ. Women's Professional Development, 1990	box 32	folder 29	

Local Community and Peer Institutions

Peer Institutions and Auxiliary Branches

Title/Description	Instances	
Princeton University, 1975	box 12	folder 7
Lake Superior State College, 1968-1969	box 12	folder 34
Gogebic Community College, 1973-1977	box 14	folder 6
Lake Superior State College, 1975	box 14	folder 5
Johns Hopkins Library, 1963-1965	box 20	folder 2
Sault Branch Correspondence, 1955-1961	box 22	folder 2

^ Return to Table of Contents

Local Community

Title/Description	Instances	
Copper Country Heritage Council, 1980	box 9	folder 26
Cloverland Press, 1984	box 32	folder 35

•				
Delta Reporter, 1982box 32folder 40Michigan Historical Review, 1989box 32folder 46Miners Bulletin, 1981box 32folder 47Parents Council Newsletter, 1986box 32folder 50Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986box 32folder 50White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 57Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Munising News, 1992box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64	Copper Handbook, 1969	box 32	folder 37	
Michigan Historical Review, 1989box 32folder 46Miners Bulletin, 1981box 32folder 47Parents Council Newsletter, 1986box 32folder 49Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986box 32folder 50White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 63Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Cornish American Newsletter, 1982	box 32	folder 38	
Miners Bulletin, 1981box 32folder 47Parents Council Newsletter, 1986box 32folder 49Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986box 32folder 50White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Delta Reporter, 1982	box 32	folder 40	
Parents Council Newsletter, 1986box 32folder 49Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986box 32folder 50White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1992box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Michigan Historical Review, 1989	box 32	folder 46	
Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986box 32folder 50White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Miners Bulletin, 1981	box 32	folder 47	
White Pine Bulletin, 1953box 32folder 56Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64	Parents Council Newsletter, 1986	box 32	folder 49	
Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987box 32folder 51Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1992box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64	Pregnancy Services Newsletter, 1985-1986	box 32	folder 50	
Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984box 9folder 25Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	White Pine Bulletin, 1953	box 32	folder 56	
Wolf's Eye, 1988box 32folder 57Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Portage Lake Hospice, 1986-1987	box 32	folder 51	
Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990box 32folder 58Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Copper Country Citizens Committee, 1974-1984	box 9	folder 25	
Porcupine Press, 1991box 32folder 60Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Wolf's Eye, 1988	box 32	folder 57	
Munising Newspapers, 1991box 32folder 62Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Gloria Dei & Republic, 1989-1990	box 32	folder 58	
Grand Marais Pilot, 1991box 32folder 63Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Porcupine Press, 1991	box 32	folder 60	
Munising News, 1992box 32folder 64Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992box 32folder 65	Munising Newspapers, 1991	box 32	folder 62	
Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992 box 32 folder 65	Grand Marais Pilot, 1991	box 32	folder 63	
	Munising News, 1992	box 32	folder 64	
Porcupine Press, 1991box 33folder 10	Grand Marais Pilot and Munising Republican, 1992	box 32	folder 65	
	Porcupine Press, 1991	box 33	folder 10	

DAC, 1998-2002	box 1	folder 11
Kay Gapen Visit, 1998	box 2	folder 9
Clippings, 2000-2002	box 3	folder 11
Schematic Design, 2003	box 3	folder 20
Introduction/Executive Statement, 2003	box 4	folder 1
Project/Program Cost, 2003	box 4	folder 6
Approval Letters, 2003	box 4	folder 9
Thesis and Dissertations. Project Reports, 1969-1992	box 5	folder 6
Computer Services, 1990-1992	box 5	folder 13
Immigration and Control Act, 1987	box 5	folder 21

Honorees, 1994-1995	box 6	folder 1
MTU Tech Info Center, 1990-1992	box 6	folder 4
Mar Corp (later Endeavor), 1993-1995	box 6	folder 5
Reorganization, 1990-1994	box 6	folder 9
Cold Resource Sharing Proposal, 1992	box 6	folder 11
COLD, 1994	box 6	folder 12
George Needham Visit, 1997	box 6	folder 15
ABET visit, 1992	box 6	folder 19
ABETS, 1985-1993	box 6	folder 20
ABETS Engineering Library Evaluation, 1968-1993	box 6	folder 21
Administration Computing Fund Proposal, 1995	box 6	folder 23
Electronic Village Proposal, 1993	box 7	folder 15
Preservation: Library, 1990-1991	box 7	folder 21
Departmental Liaison to Library, 1981-1992	box 7	folder 39
Library Systems & Services. Inc., 1993	box 7	folder 45
Negative Plate for Honoree Brochure, 1997	box 8	folder -
Michigan Tech Alumnus, 1989	box 8	folder 4
Library Information Packet, 1994	box 8	folder 5
Draft Report, Information Systems Consultants, Inc., 1990	box 8	folder 11
Miscellaneous Library Documents, 1982-1994	box 8	folder 28
Library Articles, 1957-1968	box 9	folder 11
MTU Case Statement Century II Campaign, 1984-1985	box 9	folder 35
Activities Reports, 1966-1970	box 11	folder 6
Great Lakes Basin Commission Materials, 1981	box 11	folder 23
Dow Chemical, 1980-1981	box 12	folder 17
Bosch, 1963-1969	box 12	folder 24
Forestry History Society, Inc., 1966-1967	box 12	folder 28
Hearding, 1971-1973	box 12	folder 31
Jazz Classical Tapes, 1976	box 12	folder 33
Professor Min (Michelle), 1972	box 12	folder 38
Gift Reports, 1961-1974	box 13	folder 12
Title II, 1966-1980	box 13	folder 16

Michigan Archivists, 1972	box 13	folder 24
Title VI-A, 1967-1969	box 13	folder 25
Library Reorganization Tech, 1961-1962	box 15	folder 2
Michigan Tech Library Description and Analysis, 1962-1966	box 15	folder 4
Speeches and Preparation, 1961-1962	box 15	folder 6
MTU Oral History Project, 1973-1974	box 15	folder 32
MLADist. VII, 1966-1967	box 16	folder 32
Reference Workshop State Library, 1970	box 16	folder 34
Blaney Park (Administrator's Institute), 1969-1978	box 16	folder 35
Preliminary Program for a Library Building at Lake Superior State College, 1966	box 17	folder 1
Campus Unrest, 1969-1970	box 17	folder 6
Computer Study Automation, 1966-1967	box 17	folder 18
Preliminary Draft Program Statement for Library, 1956	box 17	folder 33
Library Consultants Survey, 1960	box 18	folder 4
Library Prospectus Krenitsky Copy, 1963	box 18	folder 6.1
Graduate Thesis, 1928-1962	box 18	folder 13
Michigan Technical University, 1965-1966	box 18	folder 31
Army Specialized Training Program, 1942-1944	box 18	folder 32
Armed Services Training, 1943-1946	box 18	folder 33
Air Corps, 1952-1953	box 18	folder 34
Student Photos, 1972	box 18	folder 36
James L. Lincoln Arc Wilding Foundation, 1943-1944	box 19	folder 1
Scrapbook of Clippings James Fisher 1/2, 1928-1951	box 19	folder 13
Scrapbook of Clippings James Fisher 2/2, 1928-1951	box 19	folder 14
War Clippings, 1918-1919	box 19	folder 15
Art and Science Exhibit, 1965-1966	box 19	folder 16
Michigan Tech History, 1960-1966	box 19	folder 18
Pure and Applied Science Section ACRL, 1942-1953	box 20	folder 6
ASEE Subcommittee on Library Use in Engineering Schools, 1956-1957	box 20	folder 8
Surveys on Various Questions of Interest to Engineering Schools, 1945-1957	box 20	folder 15

Institute of Extension Services, 1959-1960	box 20	folder 20
Preliminary Report of the College Calendar of Study. Subcommittee of the MCMT, 1960	box 21	folder 21
ASEE Mich Tech Branch, 1938-1960	box 22	folder 4
AAUP Meetings, 1961	box 22	folder 5
Survey of Library Train of Engineering Schools, 1938-1961	box 22	folder 14
Schaddelee Project, 1975	box 22	folder 22
Library Brochures/Pamphlets, 1980s	box 24	folder 31
Robert Patterson Correspondence 1/2, 1963-1966	box 24	folder 46
Robert Patterson Correspondence 2/2, 1963-1966	box 25	folder 47
Forestry, 1958-1968	box 25	folder 8
Grace Wagner Fund, 1983	box 25	folder 9
Library Automation, 1966	box 25	folder 14
Northern Libraries Caucus; MLA, 1981-1982	box 25	folder 26
Promotion Tenure, 1983-1986	box 25	folder 28
Promotion and Tenure Policy Committee, 1981-1982	box 25	folder 29
Safety/Security, 1968-1986	box 25	folder 33
American Society for Engineering Education, 1966-1977	box 25	folder 37
DOW Chemical Company, 1980-1981	box 25	folder 41
Foundation Center, 1978-1985	box 25	folder 42
Inst. of Wood Research, 1947-1973	box 26	folder 6
Public Relations and Publicity, 1968-1978	box 26	folder 15
Repar, Mary Translation, 1974	box 26	folder 21
Historical Society of Michigan, 1972-1979	box 26	folder 38
HU102 Library Lecture, 1974	box 26	folder 39
Isle Royale, undated	box 26	folder 40
Lake Superior Region, undated	box 26	folder 41
M.A.A. / MTU, 1987	box 26	folder 42
Michigan History Division, 1973-1985	box 26	folder 44
Oral History A.S.E.E, 1974	box 27	folder 7
Oral History, 1971-1976	box 27	folder 8
CM421, 1981	box 27	folder 10

Bibliographic Instruction Experiment, undated

	box 27	folder 11
B1190 Plant Ecology, 1979	box 27	folder 12
Instruction Scripts and Slide Lists, 1968-1974	box 27	folder 14
English II new, undated	box 27	folder 15
In Service Training, 1968	box 27	folder 15.1
English II Old, 1967	box 27	folder 16
Lib. Orientation Script, 1971	box 27	folder 17
Library Science Evening Class, 1970-1972	box 27	folder 18
LB301, 1963-1972	box 27	folder 19
Library Orientation Freshman English, 1967	box 27	folder 20
LB301 + Library Talks, 1964-1966	box 27	folder 21
LB301 Requirements of the 5 Scientific Courses for the Term, 1963-1964	box 27	folder 22
LB301 Revised, 1963	box 27	folder 23
LB301 Selected Scientific and Technical Reference Sources, 1969-1970	box 27	folder 24
Senate Teaching Effectiveness Committee Report, 1985	box 27	folder 30
Staff Group Info Tech, 1999	box 30	folder 4
Video Response Survey, 1990	box 33	folder 29
Mike Mullins Chemical Engineering, 1999	box 30	folder 8
Richard Selfe Humanities, 1999	box 30	folder 21
Leslie Gertsch Mining Engineering, 1999	box 30	folder 28
Tom Merz/ Gene Klippel School of Business, 1999	box 30	folder 31
Ed Frayer Forestry, 1999	box 30	folder 33
Rsch Engineering Group Keweenaw Rsch Ctr, 1999	box 30	folder 47
Assorted Group Rsch + Grad School + Intell Prop, 1999	box 30	folder 54
Gaitri Gunasekara Mathematics (grad student), 1999	box 30	folder 59
Skills Matrix, 1999	box 30	folder 63
Info Gath Pat & Rsch Tools, 1999	box 30	folder 64
Space File Control List Printout, 1999	box 30	folder 65
New Faculty #0063 #0073, 1999-2000	box 30	folder 66
The User Trained Value Adding Methodology Analysis and Programming a Workbook, 1999	box 30	folder 68

UVFA Interview Reports 00010040 Vol. I 1/2, 1999

	box 30	folder 70
UVFA Interview Reports 00010040 Vol. I 2/2, 1999	box 30	folder 71
UFVA Interview Reports 0040 Vol. II, 1999	box 31	folder 72
Carnegie I, 1989-1991	box 32	folder 9
Planning Museum Committee, 1985-1990	box 32	folder 13
Task Force on TradeOffs: Cost, Quality, Size, 1992	box 32	folder 22
Alumni News, 1984-1985	box 32	folder 31
Communique, 1987	box 32	folder 36
Communication Aids, 1974	box 32	folder 39
Directories, 1983-1986	box 32	folder 41
Freshman Record, 1988	box 32	folder 42
GeegoIkay, 1984	box 32	folder 43
Husky Club Newsletter, 1976	box 32	folder 44
Infinite Loop, 1986-1987	box 32	folder 45
Off the Beaten Path, 1986-1987	box 32	folder 48
Research Bulletins, 1962	box 32	folder 52
STC Communique, 1980	box 32	folder 53
Tech Topics, 1967-1970	box 32	folder 54
Tech Outlook, 1970	box 32	folder 55
Preservation Committee Minutes, 1990-1991	box 33	folder 30
Lankton, 1991	box 33	folder 67
Douglass Houghton Field Notes Project, 1989-1990	box 33	folder 17
Editing Institute, 1989	box 33	folder 18
Dept Projects, Douglas Houghton Field Notes, 1988-1989	box 33	folder 21
Preservation Videos, 1990	box 33	folder 24
Bibliography, 1990	box 33	folder 25
Multimedia Schedule, 1990	box 33	folder 27
Multimedia - Video Evaluation, 1990	box 33	folder 28
Diploma folder (1/2), undated	box 34	folder 1
Diploma folder (2/2), undated	box 34	folder 2
Star Prints Photo Album, undated	box 34	folder 3
Retirement Parties and Other Events Photograph Album, 1988-1991	box 34	folder 4

Retirement Party Photograph Album, undated	box 34	folder 5
Retirement Parties and Other Events, undated	box 34	folder 6
Retirement Parties and Other Events, 1988-1991	box 34	folder 7
Technical services monthly reports, 1983-1984	box 35	Folder 1-3
Technical services monthly reports, 1985-1986	box 35	Folder 4-7
Technical services monthly reports, 1986-1989	box 35	folder 8
Technical services monthly reports, 1986-1989	box 36	Folder 1-3
Michigan Technological University textbook list, fall 1991	box 36	Folder 4
Miscellaneous office memos	box 37	Folder 1
Annual reports of the Tech Services Division, 1980-1992	box 37	Folder 2-4
Annual report of the Circulation Department, 1967-1992	box 37	Folder 5-9
Annual reports of the Tech Services Division, 1989-1999	box 37	Folder 10
Annual reports of the J. Robert Van Pelt and John and Ruanne Opie Library, 1983-1997	box 37	Folder 11-14
Michigan Technological University Library catalog code	box 37	Folder 15
Cataloger's assistant training manual, 1987	box 37	Folder 16
Theses and dissertations, 1928-1975	box 37	Folder 17
The Michigan Technological University Library: report of a planning study submitted to the Planning Steering Committee of the University, 1970-1985	box 37	Folder 18
Library acquisitions list, 1982	box 37	Folder 19-20
Report on the activities of the acquisitions department, June- December 1979	box 37	Folder 21
Library acquisitions list, 1986	box 37	Folder 22
Report on the activities of the acquisitions department, January- December 1980	box 37	Folder 23
Library staff meetings	box 37	Folder 24
Professional/supervisory staff minutes and memos	box 37	Folder 25
MTU Library Serials Holdings Class Number Index, circa 1985	box 38	folder 1
Introduction to Library of Congress Cataloging System Manual, undated	box 38	folder 2
Current Receiving Serials (1/2), 1986-1987	box 38	folder 3
Current Receiving Serials (2/2), 1986-1987	box 38	folder 4
Catalog Reports, 1967-1980	box 38	folder 5

Staff Meetings, 1981-1986

	box 38	folder 6
Staff Meetings, 1986-1992	box 38	folder 7
Introduction to Library of Congress Cataloging System Manual, undated	box 38	folder 8
Duties of the Cataloging Typist, undated	box 38	folder 9
Client Serial Lists Portage View Hospital and Calumet Public Hospital, 1984-1989	box 38	folder 10
Library Acquisitions List, 1990	box 38	folder 11
Library RecordsProcedure Manual for Library Serials Assistants, 1996-1998	box 38	folder 12
Remains of old official catalog before re-cataloging project	box 39	folder 1-2
Library project FERA	box 39	folder 3
Library project supplies	box 39	folder 4
Library project FERA correspondence	box 39	folder 5
Original Library of Congress orders	box 39	folder 6
Time library project FERA	box 40	Folder 1
Library history	box 40	Folder 2
Library carillon	box 41	Folder 1-2
Report of gifts to the Michigan College of Mining and Technology, library department, 1951-1968	box 42	folder 1-2
Instruction, bibliographic instruction, Michigan Technological University history, 1983	box 42	folder 3
Campus notebook	box 42	folder 4-6
Guide to the Library, 1974	box 42	folder 7
Michigan Technological University long-range planning, mission, and vision reports, 1975-2005	box 42	folder 8
Library mission statement, 1982-1995	box 42	folder 9